GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
Development, Enterprise and Environment

Tom McCarthy
Havering Council
Communities & Resources

Planning Control Our ref: D&P/3558a/TT01
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens Your ref: P0124.16
Romford RM1 3SL Date: 8 March 2016

Dear Mr McCarthy,

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended); Greater London Authority
Acts 1999 and 2007; Town & Country Planning (Mayor of London) Order 2008
Maylands Golf Course, Romford, Havering

Local planning authority reference: P1728.14

| refer to your letter received on 5 February 2016 consulting the Mayor of London on the
above planning application, which is referable under Category 3D of the Schedule to the Order
2008. | have assessed the details of the application for creation of Burial Ground with ancillary
buildings, parking and landscaping. It is noted that this application is a repeat submission of
the previous application assessed in January 2015 (LPA application ref: P1512.14), which the
Mayor has supported (GLA ref: D&P3558). Therefore, | have concluded that the proposal does
not raise any new strategic planning issues. That said, the applicant and the Council are
advised to work with Transport for London on transport matters.

Therefore, under article 5(2) of the above Order the Mayor of London does not need to be
consulted further on this application. Your Council may, therefore, proceed to determine the
application without further reference to the GLA.

Yours sincerely

/éw{ 7>

Stewart Murray
Assistant Director — Planning

cc Roger Evans, London Assembly Constituency Member
Nicky Gavron, Chair of London Assembly Planning Committee
National Planning Casework Unit, DCLG
Alex Williams, TfL
Mr Huw Mellor, Kemp and Kemp, 1-3 Oak Street, Abingdon, Oxfordshire






